

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 11:09 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint

Half a dozen key talking points would e great.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 21, 2014, at 10:29 AM, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Brad,

Given that Flint is expected to complete work on the WTP and potentially change over from Detroit later this week, should we prepare a response statement from the DEQ in preparation for this event?

Obviously Flint is going to have a press release and invite media in as it's historic for them, but I know we are going to get questions.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314